#### REGULAR MEETING

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building on Thursday, May 19, 1966, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M.) E.S.T. in regular session with Councilman Charles J. Faris, presiding.

Meeting called to order by Councilman Faris:

A roll call of the Councilmen was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Members Present:

Councilmen - Byers, Clegg, C. Day, Faris,

Fee, Johnson, Moulden

Members Absent:

Councilmen - H. Day, Derge

Councilman Faris stated Councilman H. Day had a meeting with forgein dignitaries for the University, and Councilman Derge was out of the State.

Meeting opened with invocation by Rev. Grester L. Kemp.

Councilman Johnson moved, seconded by Councilman Clegg, the minutes of the May 5, 1966 meeting be approved as published and distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney James T. Kent, Rev. Tiller and members of the Sixteenth Street Penecostal Church presented a request to the Council to have an East-West alley lying between Lots 13, 14, 15, and 31 in Northview Addition be vacated.

Councilman Johnson moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, the request by the Penecostal Church be referred to committee for further study and investigation. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, proposed Ordinance 66-22 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-22 by title only.

Councilman Johnson moved, seconded by Councilman Clegg, proposed Ordinance 66-22 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, that proposed Appropriation Ordinance 66-2 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Appropriation Ordinance 66-2.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, rules and regulations of the Common Council be suspended to allow second reading of proposed Appropriation Ordinance 66-2. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, proposed Appropriation Ordinance 66-2 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Appropriation Ordinance 66-2 by title only.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Clegg, proposed Appropriation Ordinance 66-2 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Johnson moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, proposed Ordinance 66-23 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-23.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, proposed Ordinance 66-24 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, proposed Ordinance 66-25 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-25.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, rules and regulations of the Common Council be suspended to allow second reading of proposed Ordinance 66-25. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, proposed Ordinance 66-25 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 66-25 by title only.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson proposed Ordinance 66-25 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris gave the following report from the Bloomington Traffic Commission.

### 17-195 NO PARKING ZONES

- 1. West Dixie Street 500 block through 700 block of West Dixie, on the south side of the street.
- West Grimes Lane from a point 50 feet west of Walnut Street to a point 50 feet east of the Monon Railroad on the south side of the street, shall be amended to read (No Parking this side, excepting Sunday from 9:00 A.M. to Noon and from 6:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M.)

#### 17-206 STOP INTERSECTIONS

 Second Street shall be designated "STOP" at East Side By Pass Extension.

## 17-206 STOP INTERSECTIONS (4-Way)

- 1. Second and Woodlawn Streets
- 2. Second and Hawthorne Streets
- 3. First and Jordan Streets

## 17-207 YIELD INTERSECTIONS

1. Traffic on Roosevelt Street shall yield to traffic on East Fifth Street.

S/ B. J. Loft Dr. Bernard Loft Chairman

# S/ Charles J. Faris City Council Traffic Committee

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, the request of the Bloomington Traffic Commission be approved and the City Attorney be instructed to prepare the necessary ordinance for the next regularly schedule meeting of the City Council to be held on June 2, 1966. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman C. Day, stated he had received a request from a neighbor in the vicinity of East Second and Swain Avenue to have the stop sign reversed to allow East Second to be preferential street. Councilman C. Day stated he had received a request from Indiana University to review the lighting between East Seventh Street and East Tenth Street on Woodlawn Avenue.

Councilman Johnson pointed out that in the May issue of "Fireman" published by the National Fire Protection Association, a picture of the George Williams "Showers" fire was printed on the front of the magazine and an article written by Chief Edward E. Miller appeared in the magazine. He further stated he felt Chief Miller should be congratulated on the submission of this article to the magazine.

Mayor Hooker reported that this afternoon the Board of Public Works and Safety had received and opened and awarded the bids on the \$7,200,000.00 Water Revenue Bonds. Bid being awarded to The First Boston Corporation at a net interest rate of 4.28 per cent. The Bonds are being printed at this moment and on June 1, 1966, they will be signed and delivered to The First Boston Corporation in Chicago.

Mayor Hooker stated the Board of Public Works and Safety had also received bids on three projects for the Parks and Recreation Department, the swimming pool, the ice skating rink and the air bubble for Bryan Park Pool. He stated the bids were opened and read aloud, and they have been taken under advisement to be considered by the members of the Park Board, Board of Public Works and Safety and members of the Council.

Mayor Hooker appointed the following persons to serve on the Animal Control Commission:

(correction as per Minutes of 6-2-66)

Mr. Ted Appleton
Mrs. Cecil Ream
Mrs. Robert Briggs
Mrs. Terrence Edgeworth
Dr. John Herrington

Miss Dotty Lackey

Mayor Hooker also stated he would suggest that another organization be established in Bloomington and Monroe County. This organization would be composed of the various individual water companies which will soon be in existance in Monroe County.

Mayor Hooker also stated the City Engineer, City Attorney, Utilities Director and himself would travel to Miami, Florida, to attend the American Waterworks Association conference.

Mayor Hooker stated Councilman H. Day would have a report from his special committee on "Mass Transportation" ready for the Council on June 2, 1966.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, claims presented for payment on May 20, 1966, be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

No further business to come before the Council, Councilman Fee moved meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at the hour of eight forty-six o'clock (8:46 P.M.) E.S.T.

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER